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Dear Shareholders,  Your Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting the 7th Annual Report of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2020. The company has made appropriate disclosures in this Board report with the objective of accountability and transparency in the working of the Company and to make you aware about the working and future perspective of the Company. 
 
1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS 
 
RESULTS OF OUR OPERATIONS (STANDALONE) 
 

                                                                                                                        (In Hundreds) 

PARTICULARS 

Year ended 
March 31st, 
2020 

Year ended 
March 31st, 2019   (Amount in 

Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) Net Sales/Income from operations 34,025.00 54,54,750.00 Other Operating Incomes 85,07,318.00 98,37,258.00 
Other Incomes 36,43,892.00 81,14,739.00 Total Revenue 121,85,235.00 2,34,06,747.00 
Total Expenses 1,18,59,890.00 2,31,92,928.00 Net Profit Before Taxation 325,346.00 213,819.00    Tax Expenses & DTA 1,04,937.00 1,66,975.00 Profit For The Period 2,20,409.00 46,844.00    Surplus-Opening Balance -1,63,326.00 -210169.57 Addition during the year 2,20,409.00 46,844.03 
Add. Money Received against share warrant 50,50,000.00 - 
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APPROPRIATIONS   Amount transferred to General Reserve - - Interim Dividend - - Dividend - - Total Dividend - - Dividend Tax - -    Surplus- Closing Balance  51,07,083.00 -163325.52 Earnings Per Share:   Basic 0.034 0 Diluted 0.032 0  
2. DETAILED REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF 

SUBSIDIARIES  There is no subsidiary of the company. 
 

3. INFORMATION ON STATUS OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY   Information on the operational, financial performance, etc. of the Company is given in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which is annexed hereto.   
4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS  There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year 2019-2020. Company has started a new portal nu.tree.ooo for providing healthy and tasty meals through online platform.  
5. DIVIDEND(S) 
 Your Directors have recommended no Dividend.  
 
6. FIXED DEPOSITS 
 Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the               Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
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7. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20 
 The Company has  increased its Authorized capital from 6,50,00,000 to 11,50,00,000 and there is no change in paid up Share Capital during the financial Year 2019-2020. 
 
 
8. DIRECTORS 
 

Mr. Jawahar Lal Agarwal, (DIN 02648829) Director of the Company, who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
Mrs. Shilpi Pandey and Ms. Divya Mishra were  appointed as  independent director of the Company with effect from  25.05.2019 and 22.06.2019 respectively.   
 
Mr. Jitesh Kumar Maurya (DIN: 08542102), was appointed as managing ditrector of the Company with effect from  28.08.2019    

9. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT  
 Pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors, based on the representation received from the Operating  Management and after due enquiry, confirm that :  

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;  
(ii) The selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2020 and of the profit of the Company for that period.  
(iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;   
(iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a 'going concern' basis.    
(v) The Internal financial controls have been laid by the Company and such financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.  
(vi) Proper systems had been devised in compliance with the provision of the all applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.   
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10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  
 Pursuant to Regulation 15 (1) and (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Regulation 46 (C) (D) and (E) are not applicable on the company as the company is a SME company therefore we are not require to attach the report on Corporate Governance together with the Practicing Company Secretaries’ Certificate on compliance in this regard and Managing Director’s declaration regarding compliance of Code of Conduct by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel.   
11. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required is annexed and forms part of the Directors’ Report.   
12. AUDITORS REPORT 
 There is qualified opinion in Auditor Report related to loans and advances. Balance of loans   and advances are subject to confirmation.  
13. DETAILS OF THE STOCK EXCHANGES WHERE THE SHARES ARE LISTED 
 
        The Company’s Equity Shares are presently listed at the following Stock Exchanges:   Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE), SME Platform    The Company has paid Annual Listing Fee of the concerned Stock Exchange.   
14.  SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 There is no subsidiary company of the Company.   
15. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN IN FORM NO. MGT-9 AS PER THE REQUIREMENT OF 

SECTION 92(3), SECTION 134 (3) (a) AND RULE 11 OF THE COMPANIES 
(MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014  In compliance with the above said section the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 has been uploaded on company’s website www.infraville.info. 
 

 
16. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  There were Nine (09) meetings of the Board of Directors held during the financial year 2019-20.   First Board Meeting               : 19th April, 2019 Second Board Meeting          : 25th  May, 2019 Third Board Meeting              : 29th  May, 2019 
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Fourth Meeting                        : 22th June, 2019 Fifth Meeting                            : 28th August, 2019 Sixth Meeting                            : 04th September, 2019 Seventh Meeting                       : 02nd November, 2019 Eight Meeting                             : 12th November, 2019 Ninth Meeting                             : 09th March , 2020 
 

17. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 
149(6) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 Pursuant to provision of section 149 of the Companies act 2013 each independent director of the Company have submitted their declaration that each of them meet the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the act along with rules framed thereunder.   
18. DISCLOSURE IN RELATION TO THE VIGIL MECHANISM  The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on company’s website www.infraville.info.  

 

19. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT OF THE 
COMPANY 
 In accordance with the requirement of Corporate Governance the Board of Directors of the Company has formulated a code of conduct for Directors and Senior Management  of the Company, the Compliance of which have been affirmed by all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. However the requirement of declaration to this effect signed by CEO, i.e. Managing Director is exempted pursuant to Regulation 15 (1) and (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

20. CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING  In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading), Regulation, 1992, as amended in February, 2002, the Board of Directors of the Company has formulated the Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading in the Shares of the Company by its Directors and Employees. Same can also be found on company’s website www.infraville.info.  
21. DISCLOSURE ON THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3) (e) AND SECTION 178 (3)  The Board of Directors of your Company in its meeting held on 14th July, 2014 has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Details of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Policy have been provided under Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this Annual Report. Same can also be found on company’s website www.infraville.info  
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22. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 The composition of Audit Committee as on 31st March, 2020 is as under: 

 
 

23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY  
 The Company do not fall under the categories of the companies as mentioned under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8 (1) of Companies (CSR POLICY) Rules, 2014, therefore we still have not made any CSR policy.   

 
24. EVALUATION BY BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE, ITS COMMITTEES AND 

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS WITH REFERENCE TO SECTION 134 (3) (p) AND SEBI (LODR) 
REGULATIONS, 2015 

 Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Provision of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board has Carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees.  
 
25. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186  The company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of the investments made by company are given in the notes to the financial statements.   

Composition of Audit Committee as on 31st March, 2020 
  Name of the 

Director(s) Mrs. Shilpi Pandey (DIN  08242052) Ms. Divya Mishra  (DIN  08488151) Mr. Jawahar Lal Agarwal (DIN 02648829)  
 
Designation 
 

 Chairperson  Member  Member  
Category 
 

Independent Director Independent Director Executive Director  
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26. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES IN THE 

ANNEXUED FORM AOC-2. 
 The company has adopted a related party transaction policy which is also available on the company’s website www.infraville.info. In the policy, material contracts has been defined as any contract or transaction or arrangement are considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per the last audited financial statement of the company.  As there are no such transactions has been entered by the company. Aoc-2 attached with this Report in Annexure 1 
 

27. THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE 
APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR 

 There has been change in composition of board and Key Managerial Personnel of the company. 
 Appointment of  Tanu Shree Asthana as Chief Financial officer of the Company with effect from 25.05 2019. 
 Resignation of Kratika Agarwal from the post of Chief Financial officer of the Company with effect from 25.05 2019. 
 Resignation of Vivek Gupta, Mananging Director of the Company. 
 Appointment of Mr. Jitesh Kumar Maurya , Managing Director of the Company with effect from 28.08.2019.    

28. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
 There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.  

 
29. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 The Company has an independent Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and Complexity of its operations. The Audit Committee of the Company has been delegated power to review the internal control systems and its adequacy. The Audit Committee monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company and its branches.   
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30. AUDITORS 

 
 
1) Statutory Auditors 
 

Due to expiry of the term of the Statutory Auditor and on the recommendation of the audit 
committee  M/s V. P. Aditya & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000542C) was re-appointed  as Statutory Auditors of the Company in sixth Annual General Meeting, for the term of next five years at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between Board of Directors and audit committee of the Company plus service tax, out-of-pocket, travelling and living expenses, etc.   

2) Secretarial Auditor 
 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s V. Agnihotri and Associates (Company Secretaries), to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY 2019-2020. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith. There are qualifications in the Report for non filing of form SH-7.   

3) Internal Auditor 
 The Company had appointed M/s Neeraj & Associates as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the FY 2019-2020. 

 

31. DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 (12) AND RULE 5 OF COMPANIES 
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

 The company has given remuneration according to the remuneration policy   formulated by the Company. 
1) THE RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN EMPLOYEES 

REMUNERATION OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FY 2019-2020 
 

S.NO
. 

NAME DESIGNATION CTC MEDIAN 
EMPLOYEE 

SALARY 

RATIO 

1 Jawahar Lal Agarwal Director 0 291150 0 
2 Vivek Gupta Managing   Director    0 291150 0 
3 Sachin Kumar Mishra Independent Director    0 291150 0 
4 Mohan Tandon Independent Director    0 291150 0 
5 Shilpi Pandey Independent Director    0 291150 0 
6 Divya Mishra Independent Director    0 291150 0 
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The Managing Director has waived off his remuneration for the financial year 2019-20. 
 
2) THE PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN  REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR, CHIEF 

FINANCIAL OFFICER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, COMPANY SECRETARY OR 
MANAGER, IN THE  FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-2020 

 

  

S. 
N
o. 

Name Designat
ion 

Remunerati
on Paid in 
FY 2018-

2019 

Remunerati
on Paid in 
FY 2019-

2020 

Change Percenta
ge 

Remarks 

1. Vivek Gupta Managing Director 0 0 0 0.00 Waived off remuneration  
2. Jitesh Kumar Maurya Managing Director 0 0 0 0.00 Waived off remuneration 
3. Jawahar Lal Agarwal  Director 0 0 0 0.00 Waived off remuneration  
4. Sachin Kumar Mishra Independent Director 0 0 0 0.00 Became Director in FY 2015-16 
5. Mohan Tandon Independent Director 0 0 0 0.00 Became Director in FY 2015-16 
6. Shilpi pandey Independent Director 0 0 0 0.00 Became Director in FY 2019-2020 
7. Divya Mishra Independent Director 0 0 0 0.00 Became Director in FY 2019-2020 
8. Pragya Trivedi Company Secretary 78,445 264000 0 236 Appointment in F/Y  2018-19 
9. Kratika Agarwal Chief Financial Officer 40000 240000 NIL -83.33 Appointed in FY2014-15 
1
0. 

Tanu Shree Asthana Chief Financial Officer 0 0 NIL 0.00 Appointed in FY2019-2020 
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3) THE PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN THE MEDIAN REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES IN 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

 The details of percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year are as follows:- 
 

 
 

 
4) THE EXPLANATION ON THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN AVERAGE INCREASE IN 

REMUNERATION AND COMPANY PERFORMANCES 
 

 

 
 

COMPANY PERFORMANCE 
 

 There is a 47.94% Decrease in the revenue of the Company from the previous financial Year and there is increase of 52.16% in profit after tax from last financial year.  

5) COMPARISON OF THE REMUNERATION OF THE KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
AGAINST THE PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY 

 The comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the company has been explained below: 

 
 

 

Median (Common employees between Apr-19 & Mar-20) 

Remuneration of Apr-19 
(Total earning + Employer PF) 

Remuneration of Mar-20 
(Total earning + Employer PF) 

Increase Percentage 

22000 22000 0 0 

Total 
remuneration 

paid in FY 
2018-2019 

Total 
remuneration 

paid in FY 
2019-2020 

Average 
Increase in 

Remuneration 

Revenue in the 
FY 2018-2019 

Revenue in the 
FY 2019-2020 

23,29,392 20,94,641.00 -10.07% 2,34,06,747.00 1,21,85,235.00 

PARTICULARS FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-
2019 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-
2020 

TOTAL REVENUE 2,34,06,747.00 1,21,85,236.00 

PROFIT BEFORE 
TAX 

2,13,819.00 3,25,346.00 

PROFIT AFTER 
TAX 

46,844.00 2,20,409.00 

Remuneration 
of the KMP 

Total Revenue in 
FY 2018-2019 

Total Revenue in 
FY 2019-2020 

% Increase in 
Revenue 

25333.00 23406747.00 12185235.00 -47.94% 
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6)  AVERAGE PERCENTILE INCREASE ALREADY MADE IN THE SALARIES OF EMPLOYEES 
OTHER THAN THE MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL IN THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR AND ITS 
COMPARISON WITH THE PERCENTILE INCREASE IN THE MANAGERIAL 
REMUNERATION AND JUSTIFICATION THEREOF AND POINT OUT IF THERE ARE ANY 
EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES FOR INCREASE IN THE MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

 The details relating to the average percentile increase in the salary from last financial year is as follows: 

 
7) THE KEY PARAMETERS FOR ANY VARIABLE COMPONENT OF REMUNERATION 

AVAILED BY THE DIRECTORS; 
        There is no variable component in the remuneration availed by the Directors. 
 
 

8) THE RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF THE HIGHEST PAID DIRECTORS TO THAT OF 
THE EMPLOYEES WHO ARE NOT DIRECTORS BUT RECEIVE REMUNERATION IN 
EXCESS OF THE HIGHEST PAID DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR 

 There is no employee in the Company who receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid     Director during the Year. 
32. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE. 
 Directors of the Company are not related to each other in accordance with section 2 (77) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the Companies (Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2014.   
33. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARRASMENT POLICY FOR WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 

(PREVENTION,PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT 2013. 
 During the year there were no complaint received from any employee regarding the  said issue.  

34. DISCLOSURE ON NO. OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES HELD BY NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 

 

Average 
percentile 
increase in 

remuneration 
paid to 

employee 
excluding key 

managerial 
personnel for 
the FY 2018-

2019 

Average percentile 
increase in 

remuneration paid to 
employee excluding 

key managerial 
personnel for the FY 

2019-2020 

Average percentile 
increase in 

remuneration paid to 
key managerial 

personnel for the FY 
2018-2019 

Average 
percentile 
increase in 

remuneration 
paid to key 
managerial 

personnel for 
the FY 2019-

2020 

268 100.25 -3.5 -34 
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No Equity share is held by the Non- Executive Director of the Company as on 31st March, 2020. No Convertible Debentures has been issued by the Company as on 31st March, 2020. 
 
35. DETAILS AND INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134 (3) (1) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 No material changes and commitments, have taken place between the end of the financial year of the company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of report, which affects the financial position of the Company. 
 
36. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNING AND OUTGO  
 Particulars relating to the conservation of energy, technology absorption given as Companies (Disclosure of particulars in report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not applicable to the Company due to the nature of the Company’s business operations, being an Online Shopping Company.  There has been no Foreign Exchange outgo during the period under review. 

 
37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation for the valuable support and co-operation received from sub-brokers, business associates, vendors, bankers, financial institutions, investors, stakeholders, registrar and share transfer agent, other business affiliates and media . The Board places on record its sincere appreciation towards the Company’s valued customers for the support and confidence reposed by them in the organization and the stakeholders for their continued co-operation and support to the company and looks forward to the continuance of this supportive relationship in future.   Your Directors also place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services of the employees during the year under review. 

For and on Behalf of the Board 

Sd/-                                                          Sd/- 

 Jawahar Lal Agarwal                       Mr. Jitesh Kumar Maurya 
 Director                                                 Director 
DIN: 02648829                                    DIN: 08542102 
 

Place: Bangalore 

Date: 08/09/2020 



FORM NO. MGT-9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2020 [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  
1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:  
 S. No. CIN 

 

L52390KA2013PLC071372 
1. Registration Date 

 

09/10/2013 
 2. Name of the Company 

 

JLA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LIMITED 
 3. Category / Sub-Category of the Company 

 

071372/ COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 
 4. Address of the Registered office and 

contact details 

 

85, Rukmini Venakataswamy Arcade, Ashoka Lane, Green Glen Layout Bellandur Bangalore KA 560103 IN E-mail Id- infraville@yahoo.in 
 5. Whether listed company 

 

Yes  
 6. Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

 

BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT.LTD E/2 Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki ViharRoad, Saki Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400072, Maharashtra; Ph No. - 022- 40430200 
 

  



 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description  of main 

products / services 

NIC Code of 

the Product/ 

service 

%  to total turnover of the 

company 

1. Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles, repair of personal and household goods 52 100% 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 There is no holding, subsidiary or associate company of JLA Infraville Shoppers Ltd   



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage  of Total Equity) 
 •  Category-wise Share Holding 
       Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during the year  Demat Phys ical Total % of Total Shares Dem at Physical Total % of Total Shares  

 Promoter          
(1)Indian          

 Individual/ HUF 1279000 0 1279000 19.71% 14000 0 14000 0.21% -19.5% 
 Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub-total(A)(1):- 1279000 0 1279000 19.71% 14000 0 14000 0.21% -19.5% 
(2) Foreign          

 NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  
 Banks / FI  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  
 Any Other…. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sub-total (A)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+ 
(A)(2) 

1279000 

 

0 

 

1279000 

 

19.71% 

 14000 0 14000 0.21% -19.5% 
 

 

Public Shareholding Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Dem at Physical Total % of 
Total 

 



Shares Shares 

 Institutions          
 Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub-total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0           
2. Non Institutions          (a) Bodies Corp.  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 

(i) Indian 840000 0 840000 12.94 10000 0 10000 0.15% 12.79% (ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b) Individuals  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(i) Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh 

901800    

30000    

931800    

14.51%    

856000    

30000    

886000    

13.65%    

0.86%    (ii) Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh 
2568559    

515000    

3083559    

47.51%    

5100000    

480000    

5580000    

85.98%    

38.47%    



( c) Others(Market maker) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(c-i) Non-Resident Individuals 10000 0 10000 0.15 0 0 0 0 -0.15 
(c-ii) Directors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (c-iii) Clearing Members 345641 0 345641 5.33 0 0 0 0 -5.33 

Sub-total (B)(2) 4666000 545000 5211000 80.29% 5966000 510000 6476000 99.78% 19.49% Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 4666000 545000 5211000 80.29% 5980000 510000 6476000 99.78% 19.49% C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Grand Total (A+B+C) 5945000 

 

 

545000 

 

 

6490000 

 

 

100.00% 

 

 5980000 510000 6490000 

100.00% 

 

 

0.00% 

 

 

 • Promoter’s Shareholding 
 Sr. No Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year  

  No. of Shares % of total Shares of the company 
%of Shares Pledged / encumbered to total shares 

No. of Shares % of total Shares of the company 
%of Shares Pledged / encumbered to total shares 

% change in shareholding during the year 
1  Jawahar Lal Agarwal 708500 10.92% 0 13500 0.208% 0 10.712% 2 Vivek Gupta 570500 8.79% 0 500 0.0077% 0 8.78%  Total 1279000 19.71% Nil 14000 0.216% Nil 19.494% 

 

 

 

 



• Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no  change) 
 
There is change in Promoter’s shareholdings 
 

Sr. No.  Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

  No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

1 Jawahar Lal Agarwal 708500 10.92% 13500 0.208% 
2 Vivek Gupta 570500 8.79% 500 0.0077% 
 • Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders: 
 

Sr. no For each of the top ten 
shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

1 NEETU GUPTA 75000 - 270000 4.16% 
2 NITIN JAISWAL - - 195000 3.00% 
3 MAMTA YADAV 0 0 190000 2.93% 
4 SHASHI GUPTA 120000 1.84% 180000 2.77% 
5 SALONI RANOLIA - - 175000 2.69% 
6 ANURAAG BAJPAI - - 155000 2.39% 
7 HARDIK GUPTA 50000 0.77%          145000 2.23% 
8 GUDIYA DEVI 94733 1.45% 140000 2.16% 
9 SUJEETA YADAV - - 115000 1.77% 

10 SATYAM SINGH - - 115000 1.77% 
 

  



 • Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:  
 

Sr. 
no 

For each of the directors and 
Key Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year   No. of shares % of total 

shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 1 Mr. Jawahar Lal Agarwal 1018500 15.69% 13500 0.21% 2. Mr. Vivek Gupta 665500 10.25% 500 0.007% 3. Mr. Mohan Tandon 0 0 - - 4.  Mr. Sachin Kumar Mishra 0 0 - - 5. Mr. Gaurav Srivastava 0 0 - - 6. Ms. Kratika Agarwal 0 0 0 0 7. Ms. Pragya Trivedi 0 0 0 0 8. Mrs. Shilpi Pandey - - 0 0 9. Ms. Divya  Mishra - - 0 0 10. Mr. Jitesh Kumar Mauya - - 0 0 11. Ms. Tanushree Asthana - - 0 0 

 

  



INDEBTEDNESS 
 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment: 

 
  

 Secured Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year  i) Principal Amount ii) Interest due but not paid iii) Interest accrued but not 

 404841.18  0.00  0.00  404841.18 

 Total (i+ii+iii)  404841.18  0.00  0.00  404841.18 Change in Indebtedness during the financial year  -  Addition  -  Reduction 
  -106,705.18 

  0.00 
  0.00 

  -106,705.18 Net Change  -106,705.18  0.00  0.00  -106,705.18 Indebtedness  at the end  of the financial year  i) Principal Amount ii) Interest due but not paid iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 298136.00  0.00  0.00  298136.00 

Total (i+ii+iii)  298136.00  0.00  0.00  298136.00 



 

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Total 

Amount 

  Gross salary  (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961  (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961  (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

Mr.  Jitesh Kumar Maurya (Managing Director)  0.00  
 0.00  
 0.00  

  0.00  0.00  0.00  
  Stock Option  Nil  Nil  

  Sweat Equity  Nil  Nil  
  Commission -   as % of profit -   others, specify… 

Nil  Nil  

  Others, please specify Nil  Nil  
  Total (A) 0.00 0.00  Ceiling as per the Act   As per section 197 and schedule V of the Act, 2013 

 

  



B. Remuneration to other Directors 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

 
Name of the Directors 

Total 

Amount    - Ms. Divya Mishra  Mrs. Shilpi Pandey  
 Independent Directors 

· Fee for attending 
board committee 
meetings 

· Commission 

· Others, please specify 

 

0 0 0 0 0 

 Total (1) 0 0 0 0 0  Other  Directors 

 

· Fee for attending 
board committee 
meetings 

· Commission 

· Others, please specify  

 

Mr. Jawahar Lal Agarwal 
 0    

Nil   
 0 

Nil  
 0 

Nil   
 0 

Nil  
  0 

 Total (2) 0 0 0 0 0  Total (B)=(1+2)       Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

0 0 0 0 0 
 Overall Ceiling as per 

the Act 
    Not exceeding Rs.  1 lakh per meeting 

 



C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD 

 

Sl. 
no. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  Ms. Tanushree Asthana  CFO 
 Ms. Pragya Trivedi    

Total 

  Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) 
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites 
u/s  17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

 Nil  Nil  Nil 

   264000  Nil  Nil     

 264000  Nil  Nil 

  Stock Option Nil   Nil Nil  
  Sweat Equity Nil   Nil Nil  
  Commission 

-   as % of profit 

- others, specify… 

Nil   Nil Nil  

  Others, please specify Nil   Nil Nil  
  Total Nil   Nil  264000     



 • PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:   
Type Section of 

the 
companies 
Act 

Brief 
description 

Details of 
Penalty/  

Pu nis h m ent / 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority[RD 

/NCLT/Court] 

Appeal 
made. If 
any(give 
details) 

A. Company 

Penalty Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
Punishment Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
Compounding Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
B. Directors 

Penalty Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
Punishment Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
Compounding Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
C. Other Officers In Default 

Penalty Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
Punishment Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
Compounding Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

 

By and on behalf of Board of Directors  
Sd/-            Sd/- 

Jawahar Lal Agarwal                 Jitesh Kumar Maurya 
Director                                          Director 
DIN: 02648829                            DIN: 08542102                                        
 
Bangalore, 8rd of September, 2020 
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Declaration by Independent Director 

[Pursuant to Section 149(7) of Companies Act, 2013] 

 

 

To 

 

The Board of Directors 

JLA Infraville Shoppers Ltd 

 85, Rukmini Venakataswamy Arcade,  

Ashoka Lane, Green Glen Layout Bellandur Bangalore KA 560103 IN 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 I, Shilpi Pandey, daughter of Raj Kishore Pandey, resident of 26, Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar Uttar Pradesh-201301,being an independent director in the Company, hereby declare that I meet the criteria of Independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

 

Shilpi Pandey 

 

Sd/- 

Independent Director 

JLA Infraville Shoppers Ltd 
 

Date: 07/07/2020 

Place: Bangalore 
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Declaration by Independent Director 
[Pursuant to Section 149(7) of Companies Act, 2013]   

To 
 
The Board of Directors 
JLA Infraville Shoppers Ltd 
 85, Rukmini Venakataswamy Arcade,  
 Ashoka Lane, Green Glen Layout Bellandur Bangalore KA 560103 IN 
 

 
 
 
  

Dear Sirs, 

 I, Divya Mishra, daughter of Vinod Kumar Mishra, resident of 86/22, Dipti Padav, Anwarganj  Kanpur U.P. 208003,being an independent director in the Company, hereby declare that I meet the criteria of Independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.   
Divya Mishra 
 
  Sd/- 
Independent Director 
JLA Infraville Shoppers Ltd 

 

Date: 07/07/2020 
Place: Bangalore   
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ANNEXURE-I 
FORM NO. AOC-2 

 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 
Form  for  disclosure  of  particulars  of  contracts/arrangements   entered  into  by  the company  with  related  
parties  referred  to  in  sub-section  (1)  of  section  188  of  the Companies  Act, 2013 including  certain arms 
length transactions  under third proviso thereto 
 

1 

Details of contracts or arrangements  or transactions not at Arm's Length basis 

 Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship  
 Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions  
 Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions  
 Salient   terms   of   the   contracts   or  arrangements   or 

transactions including the value, if any 
 

 Justification    for    entering    into    such    contracts    or 
arrangements or transactions. 

 

 Date(s) of approval by the Board  
 Amount paid as advances, if any  
 Date  on  which  the  special  resolution  was  passed  in 

General   Meeting   as required   under   first   proviso   to 
section 188. 

 

 

2 

Detail of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at Arm's Length basis 
 Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 1. Kratika Agarwal 

2. Neeraj Agarwal 
 

 Nature of contracts/arrangements /transactions 1. Salary paid 
2. Fees and expenses paid 

 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transactions 1. Yearly 
2. Yearly 

 
 Salient   terms   of   the   contracts   or  arrangements   or 

transactions including the value, if any: 
1. Salary.- Rs. 40000/- 

 
2. Fees - Rs. 48000/- 
Expense incurred by Neeraj 
Agarwal on behalf of company 
(reimbursement)                             
2,32,300/- 

 Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any - 
 Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 

 
 
 
 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For JLA Infraville Shoppers Limited 

 
 
 
 
Date:08/09/2020 
Place: Bangalore                                                                                             

 
 
 

Sd/- 
Jawahar Lal Agarwal 

(DIN: 02648829) 
 Direcctor 

 
 
 

Sd/- 
Jitesh Kumar Maurya 

(DIN: 08542102) 
Director     
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                                                           ANNEXURE-II 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2020 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To,  

The Members,   
JLA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LIMITED 

(L52390KA2013PLC071372) 
Regd. office: 85, Rukmini Venakataswamy Arcade,  

Ashoka Lane, Green Glen Layout Bellandur, 

Bangalore-560103  

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by JLA Infraville 
Shoppers Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon.  

Based on our verification of the JLA Infraville Shoppers Limited’s books, papers, 
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby 
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by JLA Infraville Shoppers Limited (“the Company”) as given in 
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;  
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(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 
there under;  

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there 
under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 
made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable during the 
year);  

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

I. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 

 

II. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

 

III. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 
dealing with client; 

 

IV. The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

 

V. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 

(vi) Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent 
applicable to the Company under the financial year under report:- 

 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable 
during the year); 

 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable during the reporting period); 
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable during the reporting period);and 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable during the reporting period); 

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the 
following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(as amended from time to time) 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited, 
Stock Exchange. 

During the period under review and the to the best of my understanding, 
Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 

We further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance 
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act.  

On May 25, 2019 Ms. Tanu Shree Asthana was appointed as the new CFO of the 
Company and Ms. Shilpi Pandey was appointed as Additional Director 
followed by resignation of Mr. Mohan Tandon and Mr. Sachin Kumar Mishra 
(Independent Directors). On June 22, 2019 Ms. Divya Mishra as Additional 
Director of the Company. On August 28, 2019 Mr. Jitesh Kumar Maurya was 
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company. On September 4, 2019 
Mr. Vivek Gupta, Managing Director of the Company resigned from the post 
following which Mr. Jitesh Kumar Maurya was proposed to be appointed as the 
Managing Director of the Company subject to the approval of the members in 
the AGM. On September 30, 2019 the Additional Directors mentioned aforesaid 
were duly regularized in the duly convened Annual General Meeting.  

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 
and detailed notes on agenda were sent properly before the scheduled meeting, 
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and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

All the decisions are carried unanimously. The members of the Board have not 
expressed dissenting views on any of the agenda items during the financial year 
under review. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the 
company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for 
systems and mechanisms formed by the Company for compliances under 
applicable laws/Acts/Regulations to the Company. 

We further report that the Authorized Share Capital of the Company was 
increased from Rs. 6,50,00,000 (Rupees Six Crore Fifty Lakhs Only) to Rs. 
11,50,00,000 (Rupees Eleven Crore Fifty Lakhs Only) by creation of additional 
Rs. 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five Crore Only) with consent of the members in the 
Annual General Meeting of the Company. As a result, Convertible Warrants 
were issued on Preferential basis for an amount of Rs. 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five 
Crore Only) divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh Only) convertible warrants of Rs. 
10/- each to Non-Promoter entities/persons referred to as the Proposed 
Allottees/Warrant Holder. The process was duly completed by following every 
statutory compliance covered under the ambit of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015, SEBI (SAST) Regulations. Moreover, the relevant date pursuant to 
Regulation 161 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations in relation to the aforesaid 
Preferential Issue of Warrants  was kept to be August 31, 2019  which is 30 days 
prior to the date of Annual General Meeting. On November 2, 2019 in 
continuation of the same, the process of allotment of warrants was done in the 
duly convened Board meeting. 

We further report that in reference to the aforesaid finding it has been observed 
by our firm that the Company has not filed the requisite Form SH-7 with the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs till date through which it is intimated to the 
Ministry that the Authorized Share Capital of the Company has been increased. 
In the expalanation sought for this purpose from the Management of the 
Company, it has been brought to our knowledge that the Company will get the 
aforesaid forms filed with MCA in due course . Moreover, in connection with 
the same the required Form PAS-3 for allotment of shares has also not been 
filed.   
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We further report that the Website of the Company as required to be updated 
and functional under clause 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirement ) Regulations ,2015 is not updated. In the expalanation sought for 
this purpose from the Management of the Company, it has been brought to our 
knowledge that the non updation is due to the occurence of COVID 19 
Pandemic.  

We further report that the registered office of the Company was during the year 
shifted from 36, Aarush, Shri Balaji Layout, Ambalipura, Bellandur Gate, 
Bangalore-560103 to 85, Rukmini Venakataswamy Arcade, Ashoka Lane, 
Green Glen Layout Bellandur,Bangalore-560103.  

 
We further report that no other specific events / actions having a major bearing 
on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, 
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.  are reported to have taken place. 

 
 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 
“Annexure - A” and forms an integral part of this Report. 

 
 

Place: Kanpur                                                                     

Date: 02.09.2020                                 Name of Company Secretary in practice / Firm:  

                                                                              For V.Agnihotri & Associates                                     

                                                                                ( Prop: Vaibhav Agnihotri) 

  FCS No.  10363/CP No. 
21596 
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“ANNEXURE-A” TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

To,  

The Members,   
JLA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LIMITED 

(L52390KA2013PLC071372) 
 

Regd. office: 85, Rukmini Venakataswamy Arcade,  

Ashoka Lane, Green Glen Layout Bellandur, 

Bangalore-560103  

 

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter:- 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
company.    Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of every events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
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6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

Place: Kanpur                                                                     

Date: 02.09.2020              Name of Company Secretary in practice / Firm:  

                                                                              For V.Agnihotri & Associates.                                     

                                                                                ( Prop: Vaibhav Agnihotri) 

       FCS No.  10363/CP No. 21596 
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ANNEXURE-III 

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

Industry Structure and Development Your Company deals in the business of E-Commerce. It deals with various Online Shopping Portals. This sector of industry is growing at very fast rate and there is lot of scope of development. 
 

Outlook, Risk and Concern 

 Management of risks to the business with the overall recessionary phase in the world economy is a continuous challenge for any organization growing in size and enhancing its purpose. The traditional risk factors like client risks, industry segment risks and economic risks are well understood and the means to handle them are also fairly established.  To counter all these risks, your company conducting its risk identification, assessment and management activities through a dedicated risks and audit department. Your company has also established a separate Department in the company to assess the impact of potential and economical risk factors to the business and provide guidance on how to handle them so as to minimize the impact on the business.  Adequate management control is in place to ensure quick action on early warnings, and to proactively monitor and mitigate all potential risks. A comprehensive risk management strategy developed by the risk and Audit Department forms the framework for all de-risking and risk mitigation activities undertaken by your company with the fullest involvement of top management professionals.  The policies announced by the Government have been progressive and are expected to remain likewise in future, and have generally taken an equitable view towards various stake holders, including domestic farmers, industry, consumers etc. 
 

Opportunities and Threats 

 The company is optimistic about its future plans and it is banking on the increase in the customer base. Your company is planning to establish its brand presence in the more products. But we expect as the economy will move out of recession, the company expects to improve its performance. The company is facing price war from its peers which is leading to decrease in the operating profit margin of the company. The company is planning to adopt for cost minimization   
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 and cost rationalization techniques in its production to protect its margins which will benefit the company not in this current economic crisis but in the future period.  As the economy is slowly and slowly recovering from its bottoms, company is also seeing the spurt in demand and the company is seeing the ray of hope for the times to come. 
 

 Future Outlook In the current year, your directors are putting up efforts to increase the earning speed and it is hope that the company will do better in current year as compared to last year. 
Adequacy of Internal Control System   The Company has adequate internal control systems to ensure operational efficiency, protection and conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of laws and regulations. The Company regularly monitors that all regulatory guidelines are complied with at all levels.  The Audit Committee constituted by the Board reviews the adequacy of internal control system. 
Segment Wise Performance   The Company operates only in one segment. 
Discussion of Financial Performance The financial statements are prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act and the Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. 
Human Resources Management is keen on following the best practices for attracting, retaining and enhancing human resources of the Company. Internal transfer, job rotation and training have been inculcated at different levels of the organization hierarchy to evolve team leaders and managers. The above-mentioned measures will ensure motivated workforce, promote the ownership and sharing economic growth of the Company. 
 

Cautionary Forward Looking Statements Statements in the Annual Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may constitute ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Although the expectations are based on reasonable assumptions, the actual results might differ.   
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 For those statements the Company cautions that numerous important factors could affect the Company’s actual results and could cause its results to differ materially from those expressed in any such forward looking statements. 

By and on behalf of Board of Directors 
 

Sd/-    Sd/- 
 

Jawahar Lal Agarwal                               Jitesh Kumar Maurya 
Director                                                         Director 
 

DIN: 02648829                             DIN: 08542102 
 
 

Bangalore, 8th   day of September, 2020 
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION        
 

AGM FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20 

 

CALENDAR OF FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 The meetings of Board of Directors for approval of financial results during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020 were held on the following dates: 
Annual Results 27th July, 2020  

Book Closure date: 24TH  September, 2020 to 30th  September, 
2020  

Cut Off date: 23RD  September, 2020 
 

 
LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES The Company’s shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges and the Listing Fees have been paid to the Exchanges: 
Name & Address of the Stock Exchanges Stock 

Code/Scrip 
Code 

ISIN Number for 
NSDL/CDSL 

(Dematerialised share) 
BSE Limited 
PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,  
Mumbai 400001 

538765 INE401Q01018 

 

  

Date and Time 30th September, 2020, 11.55 A.M. Venue Through Vedio Conferencing (VC)  Link to Attend AGM- http://jlainfraville.my.webex.com/meet/AGM 

Last date of receiving Proxy forms 28thSeptember, 2020, 12.00 Noon. 
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ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE    
 
Ms. PragyaTrivedi 
 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
 
Regd. Office: 
85, Rukmini Venakataswamy Arcade, 
Ashoka Lane, Green Glen Layout Bellandur 
Bangalore KA 560103 IN 
E-mail- infraville@yahoo.in 

Registrar and Transfer Agent 
 
Bigshare Services Private Limited 
 
E/2 Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki ViharRoad,  
Saki Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400072, 
Maharashtra 
Ph: - 022- 40430200 
Email: - investor@bigshareonline.com 
Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

 

i) Electronic Voting: 
 

Pursuant to sub rule 2 of the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014, the company is exempted from the provisions of E-Voting as given under section 108 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 

II) Market Information 

Share Transfer System 
 

The Company’s shares are transferable through the depository system. However, shares in the 
physical form are processed by the Registrar & Transfer Agent and approved by the 
Shareholders’/investors’ Grievance Committee. The share transfer process is reviewed by the said 
committee. 

The company obtains from a Company Secretary in practice half-yearly certificate of compliance 
with the share transfer formalities as required under Regulation 40(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and files a copy of the Certificate with the Stock 
Exchange. 

 

Nomination facility for shareholding 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is available for 
Members in respect of shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical form may obtain 
nomination form, from the Share Department of the Company or download the same from the 
Company’s website. Members holding shares in dematerialized form should contact their Depository 
Participants (DP) in this regard. 

 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) 

Members who hold shares in physical form are advised that SEBI has made it mandatory that a copy 
of the PAN card of the transferee/s, members, surviving joint holders / legal heirs be furnished to the 
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Company while obtaining the services of transfer, transposition, transmission and issue of duplicate 
share certificates. 

 

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity    

The break-up of equity shares held in Physical and Dematerialised form as on March 31, 2020, is 
given below:  

 

Particulars 
 

No. of Shares Percentage 

Physical Segment 
 

510000 7.86 

Demat Segment 
 

NSDL 
 

2510500 38.68 

CDSL 
 

3469500 53.46 

Total 
 

6490000 100.00 

 

Shareholders are advised to register their email address and any changes therein from time to time 
for sending notice/documents through email in reference to General circular 17/2011 dated 21st 
April, 2011 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs. In addition, registering and corresponding with 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents and Company through email would speed up response, reduce 
paper work and also help to redress the complaints on fast track basis. 

ii) Market Price Data 
 
The market price data for the year ended 31 March 2020 for Company’s Equity Shares as available 
on BSE are given as: 

Month 
 

High Low 

April 2019 12.25 9.41 
May 2019 12.30 9.35 
June 2019 11.00 8.50 
July 2019 8.50 7.80 
August 2019 9.00 7.15 
September 2019 12.90 7.39 
October 2019 12.18 9.73 
November 2019 10.58 9.05 
December 2019 16.05 8.96 
January 2020 18.00 13.60 
February 2020 21.70 14.50 
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March 2020 21.50 13.90 
 

 

iii)      Plant locations  
Company is engaged in E-Commerce activities therefore it doesn’t has any plant. It runs its 
operation from the registered office. 

 

iv) Disclosures and Information 
 

The Company has complied with the requirements of Stock Exchange/SEBI/ statutory authorities on 
all matters relating to Capital Market. No strictures being imposed by SEBI or Stock Exchanges 
during the year. The Board of Directors receives from time to time, disclosures relating to financial 
and commercial transactions from Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, where they and/or 
their relatives have personal interest. The particulars of transactions between the Company and its 
related parties are as per the Accounting Standard set out in the Audited financial reports. 

 

 

By and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 

Sd/-    sd/-   

Jawahar Lal Agarwal               Jitesh Kumar Maurya 
Director                            Director 
DIN: 02648829                  DIN: 08542102 
 

Bangalore, 8th day of September, 2020 
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1)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF JLA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LIMITEI)
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STAI'EMENTS

QUAL!FIED OPINION
We have audited the accompanyi:r|1 financial statements of JLA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LIMITED (the
Corrrpany'), which comprise the b;l.nce sheet as at 31.t March 2020, and the statement of profit and loss

ncluding orher comprehensive In.cme), the statement of changes in Equity and the statement of cash flows
tbr the year then ended, and a sumrna.y ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
ln our opinion and to the best of olrr information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matters described in the "Basis of eualified Opinion,' section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the inforni;:tion required by the Companies Act, 2013 as amended [.the Act,) in the
manner so reqLlired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in Indja, of the state of 6ffajr i ofthe company as at 31.t March, 2020 and its profit and its cash flows for
the ye^r ended on that date.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

Bal:rrces of Loans and Advances and Ilnsecured Loans are subject to confirmation [Refer Note No. 21[ix)of
Annual Accounts).

We conducted our audit in accordance with thc Slandards on Audiling [SAs) specified under section 143(10] of
the Companies Act, 2013. oLrr responsibilities under lhose Standards are further described in the Audjtor's
Respollsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statenents section of orlr report. We are independent of the
Coripariy in accordance wilh the aode of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
togelher with the ethical requiremeDts that are relevant to our audit of the fiiancial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 21113 and the Rules lhereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordancewith these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe thatthe auditevidence
we have obtained is sufficjent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Kev audit matters are those matters tnat, jn our professional judgment, were of mosl signiflcance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current peliod. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
tlnanciai state,'nents as a whole, and jn forllljng our opinion ihereon, and we do [ot provide a separate opiiicn
on rhese matters.

'2)

3l

OF KEY AUDIT MATTIRS

Audit Matters
(lompany is generating mate al cash inflows from
.ateriug and restaurants seruices also interest on
advances given by company. Careailg and RestauraDts
ser',,ices ard granting advances are not rrlain.business
of the CompaDv acccrdin€ly, cash inllows front sucll
income is shown as other irc,tme of the Contpany.

Consequenrly, the Cash flows fiont the afor.esaid
actrvities is co sidered to be a kty aLldit matter.

Branch Offices : 1. 3 Hanuman Road, New Delhi - 110001.
2. 51289, Vtram Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow - 226010.

How the matter was addressed ill our audit
. We gained an understanding of the business of

the company by referencing the memorandum of
association of the company.

. We discussed with the nanagenlent of the
comparry lhe recent development and operations
of the compan), relating lo the generation of cash

flows from catedllg and restaurant seryices and
illterest on advances given by tlte compemy to
ensure its consonance with the other objects of
the company.

. We couducted test check on the cash inflows

. generated from catering and restaurant selvices
and interest on advances given by the company.

. we assured the adequacy of the company's
disclosures.



We gained an ulderstanding of the process of
issue of share warrants followed by the
compan, to include amongst others:
Authorization by the Memorandum and Articles
ofAssociation of the Company;

Passing of resolution in a validly Convefled and
constituted Board meeting ofthe company.

Passing of resolution n a vaiidly convened and
constifuted general meeting ofthe company.

obtention of permission from the BSE Ltd. Under
(Listing obligations and Disclosure requirementsJ
Regulations,2015.

We assessed the adequacy of disclosures in tle
financial

4) INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS' R.EPORT THEREON
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the IND AS financial statements and auditors'
report thereon.
our opinion on the IND AS financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the IND AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read t]1e other
information and, in doin8 so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the IND AS
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Ie
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to repoft that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

5) RESPONSIBILITES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134[5] ofthe Companies Act,
2013 ("theAct"J with respect to the preparation ofthese financial statements thatgive a true and fair view ofthe
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
Equiq/ of the in accordaDce with the accounting principles generally accepted in krdia, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 ofthe Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance witi the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds alld other
irregularities; selection and application ofappropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial conhols,
tiat were operating effectively for ercuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation offinancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matteG related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realjstic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

5) AUDITORS'REPONSIBILITY:

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that afl audit conducted in accordance

with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and a.e considered material il individualiy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions ofuseas taken on the basis ofthese financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism tlroughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks ofmaterial misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures resporlsive to those risks, and obtain audjt evidence that

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than foa one;esulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentionalomissions, misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control,

During the financialyear 2019-2020, the Company has
issued 10,00,000 Share Warrants on preferential basis
of Rs. 10/- each. Amount received on issue of share
warrants has been depicted in'other Equity'in the
Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2020. As the issue of
Share warrants by the company during the financial
year 2019-2020, has the effect ofenhancing the Equity
of the Company the same is considered to be a key
audit matter.



6)

. obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances Under section 143(31[i] ofthe Companies AcL 2013' we are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch confols

.Evaluatetheappropliatenessofaccountingpoliciesusedandthereasonablenessofaccounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management'

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and'

basedontheauditevidenceobtained,whetieramaterialunce.taintyexistsrelatedtoeventsor
conditions that may cast siSnificant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern lf

weconcludethatamaterialuncertaintyexists,wearerequiredtodrawattentioninourauditor's
reporttothere]ateddisclosuresinthefinancialstatementsor,ifsuchdisclosuresareinadequate,to

modi$r our opinion. OLlr conclusions are based o[ the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to contilue as

a going concern.

.Evaluatetheoverallpresentauon,structureandcontentofthefinancialstatements'includingthe

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent thd underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding' among ot-her matters' the planned

scopeandtiminSoftheauditandsignificantauditfindings,includinganysignificantdeficienciesin

internal control that we identify during our audit'

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requiremenrs regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards

.Fromthematterscommunicatedwiththosechargedwithgovernance'wedeterminethosematte$

thatwereofmostsignificanceintheauditofthefinancialstatementsofthecurreltperiodandare
therefore the key audit matters We describe these- matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the mattrer or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS:

ff as reql,lred by the Companies (Auditor's ReportJ Order'2016 ["the Order") issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub section [11) of section l43 of the Ac! we give in the Annexure "A" a

statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order' to the extent applicable'

II) As required by section 143[3) ofthe Act, we reportthat:

u. W" h"r" ro.,gt,t und obtained aLl the information and explanations' which to the best of our knowledge and

beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit;

b. In our opinion, proper book of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appeaN from oua examination ofthose books;

c'TheBalanceSheet,theStatementofProfitandLossandtheCashFlowstatementdealtwithbythisrepolt
are in agreement with the books ofaccoung

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statement comply with the Accounting Sta[dards specified under

section i33 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules' 2014

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March' 2020 and taken on

record by the Board of Diiectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) oftheAct;

f'Withrespecttotheadequacyoftheinterna]financialcontlols,ovelfinancialreportingoftheCompanyand_ 
the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate report jn Annexure "B" and:

e- With respect to lhe other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requiremlns of seclion 197(16) oftheAct, as amended' ,. ,

i;:;;;;,il;;i; tr," u".i oi or. lnro..ation and according to the explanations given to us' the companv



has not paid/provided any remuneration during the year.

h, with respect to other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
companies I Audit and Auditors') Ru]es, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:-

i) There are no pending litigations on the company in respect ofwhich a provision is required to be
made.

ii] The company has made provisions, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, ifany, on long term contracts including derivative contricts;

iiD There are no amounts, required to be ffansferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the company.

{\(FRN : ooos4zc)n

.\ltr-:a"tF==-

FOR V. P. ADITYA & COMPANY

ACCOUNTANTS

JITENDRA SHUKI,.A)

PARTNER

M,No.t 412422
UDIN: 20412422AAAAN5593

Place: Kanpur

Dated | 27 .07 ,2OZO

/le;
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Annexure 'A' referred to in para 6(l) of lndependent Auditors' Report ofeven date to the members

of JLA TNFRAVILLE SHOPPERs LIMITED on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March

zo20

Based on test checks and other generaily accepted auditing procedures carried on by us and according to the

information and explanations given to us, we reportthat:

(i) (a) The management has certified that proper records showing fullparticulars' including quantitative details and

situationoffixedassetshasbeenmaintained,howeverthesamecannotbeverifiedbyus'

(b) All the assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year and there is a regular

programme of verification which, in o''rr opinion' is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and

the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification

(cJ There are no immovable properties in the book5 of Company hence' Para (ilIcJ is not applicable

(ii) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no

material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification

(iiil The Company has not granted any loans to body corporate covered in the register maintained under section 189

ol the Companies Ac! 2013 ["the Acf')

[iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us' the Company has neither granted

any loans to directors etc prescribed u/s 185 of the Act nol has made any loan and investment prescribed u/s

186 oitheAct, hence para [iv] ofthe order is notapplicabLe

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public

(viJ The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance ofthe cost recorcls under section 148(1) ofthe

Act, for any ofthe services rendered by the company l

(vii) [a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including

incometax,GoodsandServiceTax,custonrdutyandothermaterialstatutoryduesappljcabletoit.

Further io our informatioD' no undisputed amounts in respect of statutory dues were in arrears as at 31

March,2020foraperiodofmorethansixmonthsfromthedatethesebecamepayable.

(b) Further according to the informatlon and explaDations given to us' there are no dues ofincome tax' Goods and

service tax and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited with the appropriate

authorities on account ol any dispute. Excise dury and Cess are not applicable to the Company However'

Provident Fund is applicable to the Company but the Company has not yet registered itself under the

Provislois ofthis act'

[viii) The Company has taken a vehicle loan from Bank' however the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of

'\F same.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer [including debt

instrumentsl and term toans auting tt'e y"'r' Accordingly' paragraph 3[ix) of the order is not applicable

(x) According to the infbrmation and explanations given to us' no material fraud by the Company or on the

" io-punyiy it. officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit

(xi) The Company has not paid any managerialrelnLlneration during the year'

(xiil In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us' the Company is not a Nidhi

rornpany. A( cordingly, pardgraph 3l :r;lol lheOlderisnol applicable 
Z,(1j[Q(f\.,,gfi3r$i

, !f ,<ar,o1,o ]tl
Branch Otfices . 1 3 Hanuman Road New Delhi - 11OOO1' ,{ /il

2. 51289, Viam Khand. Gomti Nagar. Lucknow - 22bu1u ','i.\- . -1.'.2



(xiii] According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records of the

Company, transactions with the related parties, as identified by the management of the Company, are in

compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactrons have been

disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accountiI1g standards

[xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement ofshares or fully or partly

convertible debentures during the year except for the issue of 10,00,000 Share Warrants on preferential basis of

Rs. 10/- each durin8 the F.Y. 2019-2020

[xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records ofthe

Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors oa persons connected with

, him. Accordingly, paragraph 3[xvJ ofthe order is not applicable

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under secuon 45-lA oI the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934

For v.P. ADITYA & COMPANY

ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN: 000542C)

PLACE: Kanpur

DA"fEDt 27 .O7 .2020

JITENDRA SHUKI,A)

PARTNER

M. NO. +12422

UDIN: 20412422AAAAN5593



Annexure 
,B, referred to in paragraph 6(ll)f of lndependent Auditors'. Report of even date to the members

of JLA INFRAVILLE SHoPPERS LIMIT;;;ttt" nnurl"iut 
'tot"*"nts 

for the year ended 31't March' 2020'

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause [i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JLA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LIMITED

["the Company") as of Sf" I'Aarch, Z0ZO ;ionpnltion -lttl out 
"'dit 

ofthe financial statements of the Company for

the year ended on that date'

Management's Responsibilityfor tnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maifltaining internal financial controls based on

the internal control over n^rn.i"r ."p".ii.g criterra esiautislea by the company considedng the essential

components of internal control stat"a iiii" iuiaunt" Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial

Rfl)orting issued bv the lnstitule 
"' 

;;;;t;; ;;t"t"tants of India ('ICAI'I These responsibilities include the

design, implementation uno tu'nt"n"ntJ oiud"quut" int"tnul nn'ncial controls that were operating effectively for

ensuring the orderlv ard 
"ftiti""t 

;;;;;;;-itt bu'in"tt' including adherence to companv's policies' t}re

safeguarding of its assets, ttre preventlon and detection of frauds and errors' the accuracy and completeness ofthe

accounting records, a.a tn" ti''"Ly pt""p"iuii""li t"'^O* n*"tial information' as required under the Companies

Act,2013.

Auditor's ResPonsibilitY

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reportiflg

based on our audit we conducted olt 
'uait 

in tttotaunce with the Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financiat neporting lttre "iuiJance Ilote") and the Standards on Auditing' issued by ICAI and deemed

to be prescribed under section r+:irO) 
-oiril 

companlesect' z0r:' to th€ extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls, both applicable to an atrdit ot Internal Fhancial Con[rols and' both issued by the Institute of

Chartered AccoLl[tants of lndia Those Standards and the Cuidance Note reouire that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and p"tfotrn't'" audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal

financial controls ove. nnun.iur ."por,in"c il;-"rtulrti.t 
"a 

,na n]ulntained and if such controls operated effectively

iD all material respect.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

controls system over fin"nti"r t"pottiil! unj th"it opetating effectiveness Our audit of intemal financial controls

over finalcial reporting inaua"a obtui."ing un ,na"rrt"nain-'g or internal financjal controls over financial reporting

assessing the risk that u *u,".iu, *"ut n"r] 
"xists, 

and testinS and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on tfle 
'ssessea 

risk the ptocedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment'

including the assessm"nt ofti't" 
'itrtt 

oi 
''''''terial 

misstat;ment of the financial statements' whether due to ftaud or

error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on,fr" CoInpuny's internal financial controls system over financial reportlnS'

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Finarcial Reporting

V. P ADITYA&COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

15/'198-A, Civil Lines, Kanpur - 208 001

Ph : 2306882, . Telefax : (0512) 2306508, 2331914, 3015334, 3015335

E-l\4ails: vpaditya@rediffmail.com, vpaditya'123@gmail.com

vPadityal 23@Yahoo.co.in

A conlpany's internal financial control over financial repoftins 
': -" Y:t:"i:t]:::"1 :'n"Ji::;:"i-",:i:::

LiT"'xlJt::ffi1:i:iffil; #;;'';;il; ;; #r.*,:*il-:l f,:i:::1:fl:Ti:: i:H:"i::l
;:1;*.,"J:%".T:.::'ffiHili;;;ed accounting principres. A company,s internar nnanciar contror over

/.'-::\
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financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that [1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in

reasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the compary; [2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations ofmanagement and directors ofthe company; and

(3J provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or

disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a materialeffect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur

and not be detected. Also, prolections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to

future pe ods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31$

March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company conside ng

the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

over FinancialReporting issued bythe lnstitute of C hartered Accou nta nts oflndia.

For V.P. ADITYA & COMPANY

ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN:000542CL
,\I

#"y>-'
PLACE: Kanpur

DATED: 27 .O7 .2020

JITENDRA SHUKLA)

PARTNER

M. NO.412+22

UDIN: 20412422AA4AN5593
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Auditors' Report on Yearly Financial Results ofthe company Pursuant to the Regulation 33

ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations, 2015

To

The Board of Directors,

ILA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LTD.

Kanpur

We have audited the yearly financial results of JLA INFRAVILLE SHoPPERS LTD ('the Company')

for the period 0L.04.2o1-g to 31.03.2020, attached herewith, being submitted by the company

pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

iequirementsJ Regulations,2015. These financial results have been prepared on the basis ofthe

yeaily financial statements, which are the responsibility of the company's management. Our

iesponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial results based on our audit of such yearly

financial staiements, which have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard

notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there under

and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India.

Those stanclards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial results are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a

test basis, evidence supporting the amounts disclosed as financial results. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. We

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us

these yearly financial results:

[i) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI [Listing

Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations,2015 in this regard; and

(iiJ give a true and fair view ofthe net profit and other financial information for the year ended 31"t

March,2020.

For V.P. ADITYA & COMPANY

Place: Kanpur
Dated,:27 .A7 .2020 Membership No.4l!422

Branch Offices: 1.

2.

3 Hanuman Road, New Delhi - 11000'1.

5/289. Viram Khand, Gomti Nagar' Lucknow - 226010.

Chartered Accountants
(FRN :000542C)

l-a.'9-
(CA fitendra Shukla)



,LA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LTD.
BALANCE SHEET AS at }L.OS.ZOZO

Amount in hundreds

As at 31-03-2020 As at 31-03-2019

Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipmellt

Other Intangiable Asset
inancial Asset

[i] Loans

[iiJ Deferred Tax Assets
Current assets

Inventories

FinancialAssets

[iJ Trade Receivables

(ii] Cash and cash equivalents

[iii] Loans

Other current assets

24,585
(??

21,6,71,8

4,694

723

133

419,765

32,529

877

276,222

4,865

1,500

7,418

7,239

320,7L4

713,016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(aJ Equity Share Capital
(bJ Other Equiry

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables

0ther current liabilities
Provisions

SOCE-I

SOCE-II

649,000

57,077

2,981

2,653

6,432

879

649,000

(1,633J

Signifi cant Accounting policies

Additional Notes

As per our separate report of even clate attached

For V.P Aditya & Co.

M.N.-4L2422

Place: Kanpur

Date I 27 ,07,2OZO

For and on behalf of the Board

z0

ZL

$Py1y'
COrr,lpeffy(aCnarany a

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

WF
MANAGING DIRECTOR

c(,\lrye
CHIEF FINANCIAL

OTFICER

Chartered Accountants,- --
FR N - o o o s 42 c 
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- ,LA TNFRAVTLLE SHOPPERS LTD.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND IOSS FOR THE YEAR E*O,N 31ST MARCH, 2O2O

Amount in
20L9-2020Reuenu e F.om opEEt,-iil 20La-?019

Purchases ofstock in tracle
Employee benefit expenscs

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

4+,11,7

20,992

379

8,928

46,01.6

53,508

23,294

508

6,953

(lo"s) b"to.e 
"rc"p-[I&?i'ii ffit/Qoss) before tax

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax

3,253
3,253

87B

1,71,

2,139
2,139

472

1,258

(il ltems thar will be r.cclassiljed to protiL or loss
Ill ltenrs that will not oe reclassilied to profit o;loss
:fott.o-p"eher@
Profit{Loss) and Ot}er Comprehensive Income for the

Earningperequffii

Significant Accounting policies
Additional Notes
As per our separate report of evcn clatc attached

For V.P Aditya & Co.

20

zt

For and on behalfofthe Board

Partner
Nt.N.-472422

Place; Kanpur
Date : 27 .07 .2020

-+^^,^'",.(plB{croR

\ac,l19;.--
co\pel(1$ecnrrnny a

COMPLIANCE OFFICER
CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER

MANAGING DfRE

v
VI

VII

VIII

ix

Chartered
FRN-000542C



eal etiiiai:i 3ist

rtiDg Prorit before Working Capital Chanres
FLOW FROM WORI{ING CAPITAL

Decrease/0ncrease) in InventoI,ies

I in Payables
generated fi.om WoRI(ING CAPITAL

Cash flowfrom Operati ng activities _

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTINC ACTIVITIES

Cash used in l[vesti ng a ctivities

FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ofShare Warrant

Cash used in financiflg ac[ivities
increase in cash & Cash Equivalents
and Cash equivalents as atO1.O4.2Olg

[1]0671:

& Cash equivalents as stated

,LA INFRIIVILLE SH{.:-j.rit: l:i,{IT[D
cAsH FLOW STATET\tE:. I f oR.i r i, ..i ri i:;.,IDio oN s r.o:.zozo

7A

55

nmounrin hundreds

133

ForVPAditya & Co.

Chartered AccountaIl ts
FRN-000542C

{("ry*f\o1P'-7
cHtEF FtNAMctAL

OFFICER

- 0 
ror anll on behalfofthe Board

I---e\-'1r\9Y
iltil EcToR

I *0"y'y2'
\o, po'i r(.cnuro ny o
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

---"r84
Place: Kanpur
Date | 27 .O7 .Z0ZO

PaBe i .,i i

MANAGINC

CA litendra Shukia
Partner

M,N.-412422
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4

JLA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LTD.

Amount in hundreds

LOANS
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Unsecured, ConsiCered good 276778 276222

TOTAL 2L67lA 2L6222

Deferred Tax Assets
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Balance at the beginig ofthe year

Charge/Credit to st;rtement of Profit & Loss

Balance at the end of thc year

4,865

t71
4,694

6,123

7,258

4,A65

CURRENT ASSE'f

6

Inventories
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31,03. 2019

Raw Material

Others (Packing Mareriall

0 977

529

TOTAL L23 1500

Trade Receivables
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Unsecured, consldered good 0.00 1.418

TOTAL 0.00 t4ta

Cash and Casir Equivalent As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Balance With Banl<s

Cash on Hand

E( 1,080

159

TOTAL 133 1,239

LOANS As at 31,03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

Unsecured, Considered good 479,765 320,7L4

TOTAL 4t9,L6S 320,114

-(v'w*fi"*@4/l
Page L of 5
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9

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

10

iNT LIABILITIES

]IAL LIABILITIES

L7

LZ

13

INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LTD.

OTHER CURRENTASSETS
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Security Deposit

Prepaid expenses

Advance Direct Tax [TDS)
Advance For Property

Advance Indiiect '1'ax

Advance to Staff

7 ,715

2

9344

30,000

0

0

26

7,407

60,000

38

765

TOTAL 47 ,065 78,185

BORROWINGS
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Term Loan (Secured)

From Bank

Vehicle Loans

Unsecured Loans

298L 4,048

1'OTAL 298L 4,O48

TRADE PAYABLES
As at 31,03,2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Trade payable 2653

TOTAL 2653 0.00

Other current Liabilities
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Expenses p:ryable

TDS/Vat/Swachh Bharat Cess payable

6078

354

4,597

525

TOTAL 6432 5,t22

Provisions
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03. 2019

Provisions For incorne ta-Y 879 472

TOTAL 479 4t2

-T*""4 /to1yr\nuu

Page 2 of 5
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1,4

15

t6

L7

18

Rent

Electricity & Water Charges

elephone & Internet

Printing & Stationery

Conveyance & Travelling Expenses

Postage Expenses

Penalty and Fine

Legal, Professional & Consultancy

ofPayment to auditor:
iJ Auditor's Fees

iiJ Certification anrl other fees

Maintenance Charges

& Publicity Expenses

Hire Charges

Expenses

Depository Expenses

Bank Charges

Commission Pair.l

Repair & Mainteirance

Internal Audit Irees

Sundry Balance r.v/o

Listing Fees/Rl'A Fees

B,6BO

1,7+3

136

1.4

70

105

4,083

500

200

225

462
a1

50

526

91.

23,492
I '7.7 0

480

0

720

1t,032

1,241

212

bt
192

74

31.6

729

500

236

L,105

1,079

248

155

533

It7
70,507

773

480

0

LA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LTD
Revenue From Opgl4tions 2019-2020 201A-20L9
Sale of Product

340 54,548

Total 340 54,548

z0t9-2020
Interest Income

Other Non-0peraiing Income

Sale of Food & Beverages

Commission received

36,439

85,073

34,777

t,t66
98,373

45,204

EMPIOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 2018-2019
Salaries and Wages

z0L9-2020

20L9-2020

1=^'L-q4'-V' G-r*

725

|t<ANPUR



t9

ILA INFRAVILLE SHOPPERS LTD.

-$^*4 <*V
a)

%,\"w=

Earning Per Share 2019-2020 201A-20L9

I 
A. Net profit availebte for equity-hirehoiliF

| 
(Numerator used for calculation)

I Number of equity shares

| [Usea as Denominaror for calculating EpSJ

Basic Earning per shale ofRs. 10/-

B. Net profrt available for equity shareholders
(Numerator used for calculation]
Weighted Average Number ofequity shares
(Used as Denolninator for calculating Diluted

EPS]

Diluted Earning per share o! Rs. 10/-

zzo,409

6,490,000

0.034

220,409

6,906,667

0.032

46,844

6,490,000

0.01

46,844

6,490,000

0.01

Page 5 of5
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II.A INFRAVITLE SHOPPERS LIMITED

20. A- REEPORTING ENTiTY

ILA INFMVILLE sHoppERs LIMITED ("the company'') is a public Iimited company
domiciled in India and has registered office at g5, Rukmani venkataswami Arcade, Ashoka
Lane' Green Gle, Layou! Ballendur, Bangrore, Karnatka- 560103. ]LA Infrav,le Shoppers
Limited's equity shares are risted on Bo,rbay Stock Exchange in India. The company is
engaged in e- commerce activities.

B- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

i) Basis of preparaEion of financial statements

(aJ Compliance with tnd As
The financiar statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principres laid down in Indian Accounting Standards (,rnd AS,] as per the
compJnies (rndian Accounting standardsl Rures, 2015 notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2 013 (ihe Aco and other relevant provisions ofthe Act.

(b) Basis of measut.etnent

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. Historical cost is
generally baseci on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services' Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
current Assets do not include elements which are not expected to be rearized within 1 year
and current Liarr ities do not include items which are due after 1 year, the period of 1 year
being reckoned from the reporting date.

(c) Classification ofAssets and Liabitities as Current and Non_Current

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current ciassiticati0n. 

.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be fealized or intended to be sord or consumed in normar operating cycle.

- Held primarily for the purpose oftrading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- cash and cash equivalent unress restricted from being exchanged or used to settre a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated a.s current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.



- It is held primariiy for the purpose oftrading

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months aftet the reporting period.

All other Iiabilities are classified as non_current.

Deferred tax assets are classified as non_current assets.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of the assets for processing and
their realisation in cash and cash equivaleuts.

ii) Cash Flows

cash flows during the/ period. from operating, investing and financing activities have been
classified in accordance with IND AS 7 ancr accordingly a Statement ofcash FIows have been
prepared.

iii) Revenue Recognition

(a) Sale ofgoods

Revenue is recognized when the significant risk and rewards of ownership have been
transferretl to the customer, recovery of thc consideration is probabre, the associated costs
and possible 

'eturn 
of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management

involvement rvith the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reriabry. Revenue
is measured at the fair varue of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed
as revenue are exclusive of Seryice Tax/GST.

(b) Revenue (other than.sale) is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the corppany and the revenue can be reliably measured.

iv) Inventorie,s

Inventorics are valued as follows:

Raw materiars, packing materials are valued at Lower of cost and net realizabre value.
Materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are at cost. Finished
goods and traded goods are varued at lower of cost and net rearizable varue.

Net realizabre value is the estimated sering price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and to make the sale.

Property Plant & Equipment

Recognition and measurement:- Items 0f properiy prants and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumurated impairment losses ,if any. The cost
comprises the purchase price and directly attributable costs of bringing the assets at its
working condition for the intended use. Ifsignificant parts ofan item ofproperty, prant and

v)

aJ



equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items

(major compcnentsl of property, plant and equipment.

bJ Depreciation :' Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on Written Down Value Method

using the rates arrived at based on the estimated useful lives given in Schedule II of
Companies Act, 2013.

vi) Intangible tlssets '

Intangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if
any. Intangible Assets are amortized or written Down value Method basis over the

estimated useful iife,

vii) Cash and cash equivalents

cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term deposits with

original n.ratulities ofthree mqnths or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of

cash and which are subiect to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

viii) Earning lreI' Shares

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit/(ross] attributabre to equity

shareholders by the weighted average nrmber of equity shares outstanding during the

period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted ea*rings per share, the profit/(lossJ for the period

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding duling the period are ad.iusted for the effects of a diluted potential equity

shares.

ix) Taxation

For transactiorrs and other events recog ized in profit or loss, any related tax effects have

also been recttgnized in profit or loss. For tl'ansactions and other events recognized outside

profit or loss feither in other comprehenlive income or directly in equityJ, the related tax

effects have also been recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive

income or directiy in equity, Indian Accounting Standards 4 respectivelyl. Recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unuscri til\ iosses or unused tax credits have also been done

as per IND AS 12. Thb presentation of iDcome taxes in the financial statements and the

disclosure of jnformation relating to incorre taxes has also been carried in accordance with

the IND AS 12- Income Taxes ,ztO lf v>\
l-q d



aJ Income Tax

Provision for Income Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current

accounting period and in accordance witil provisions as per Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax resulting from "timing dillerence" book and taxable profit for the year is

accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have enhanced or substantially enacted as

on the balance sheet date. The deferred t.ix asset is recognized and carried forward only to

the extent thai there is a reasonable celtainty that the asset will be adiusted in future.

Permanent tiroing difference adjustments are not accounted for in provisions.

Impairment Of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of an asset exceeds its recoverable

value and the impairment cost is chargec'l to profit and loss account in the year in which an

asset is identified as irnpaired. The imp;ri|rirent loss recognized in prior accounting year is

reversed ifthr:r'e has been a change in the cstimate ofrecoverable amount.

xi) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attribrr,:ri;le to the acquisition, construction or production

of a qualifying asset has been added to tl;c cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are

recognized as an expense. The recognitior; l:as been accordance with the IND AS 23.

xii) Investments

a) Quoted investments

Short tefm investment are stated at cost ol rrarket price , whichever is lower. Long term

investments are valued at cost.

b) Unquotedinsestment:-

Short term investments are stated at cosr. Lung term investments are valued at cost'

xiii) Provisions , Contingent Liabilities

Provision in lespect of present obligatioir, arising out of past events is made in accounts

When reliable estilnates can be made of thc amount of obligation. Contingent tiabilities fif

materialJ are disclosed by way of Notes orI Accounts.

x)



21:- Additional Notes

i) In the financial year 2019-20, the coml;any has operated in only one business segmen!

hence compliance ofAS-17 regarding "segment Reporting,, is not necessary.

ii) Related party I ransactions:

a) As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures oftransactiurls with the.related parties are given below:

S. No. Name of the ilelated ParW Relationship
1 Krati\e Agarwal Relative ofKey Managerial Person
2 Neerai Agarwal Relative of Key Managerial Person

b) Transactions during the year with related prrties : [Amount in ']

S. No. Nature oftransaction Amount (Rs.)
I $ebry to Kratika Agarwal 40000.00
Z Internal Audit Fees to NeerajAgar',val 43000.00
3 Expenses^ incurred by Neeraj Agar.rval on

behalf of the company
2323 00.00

cJ Outstanding Bal;rnces of related parties ls on 31st March,2020 :

S. No. Name ofthe Related Party O/s Balances as on

3L.03.2020

1 Neeraj Agarwal 136171.42 (Cr.)

iiD Contingent Liabilities:

Claims against t"he Company not acknorvic.l.ied as debt

(2ore-20) (2018-19)

1,00,649/- NrL

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

Last year's figures have bee. regrorrped and re-arranged wherever necessary to

conform to the figures of the current y,.::r.

The Company has not provided fot.anj.r.L,tirement benefits including gratuity.

The Company has not made any for'cr;1 Ltrrency transaction duringtheyear.

statutory Auditors' Remuneration - Irs.50,000.00 has been provided for the statutory

audit fces [or the financialyear 20 ] ) :'0'

The company has not received rn,, ,Iemorandum [as required to be filed by the

Suppliers with the notified authoril), r:uder the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

viii)

.46DD>\
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ixJ

x)

Developnlent Act, 2006J, claiming tl.]e;r status as micro, small ormedium enterprises.

Consequently, the amount paid / paj/:rrjlr ro these parties during the year is Nil.

Balance Lrnder the head Loa., uLlrei. current assets, Trade Receivables, Current
Liabilities and adyance recoverublc i, cash or kind for value to be received are

unconfirn ied and unreconciled.

In case where payee'S receipts arrri7,,t 36pp6,1rrl"dgements thereof and supporting
papers for payments etc are not nraiir .:vailable. They are certified to be correct by the
Directors of the company.

The amount of cash received f'ri,i ciisl,rr:rcrs/ paid to suppliers and credit purchases/

sales ctc Ilave been confirme cl by tlt( I.\ir c.tors of the company..

Figures have been rounded offto the lrriii.est hundreds.

xi)

xii)

For V.P Aditya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

CA Jitendra
Partner

M.N.-412422

Place: Kanpur

Date :27 .O7 .2020

For and on behalf of the
Board

**4
DIRECTOR

\.eTyZ
COMPANY SECRETARY
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

&
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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that 7thAnnual General Meeting of the Members of JLA Infraville 
Shoppers Limited (“the Company”) will be held on wednesday, September 30, 2020 at 11:55 
A.M. through Video  Conferencing/ other Audio Visual Means(VC/OAVM) to transact the 
following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 
on 31st March, 2020 and Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 
 
“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended on March 31, 2020 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as 
circulated to the members, be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.” 
 
 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Jawahar Lal Agarwal (DIN: 02648829), who retires by 
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded for the reappointment of Mr.  Jawahar Lal Agarwal (DIN: 02648829) as such, to the 
extent that he is required to retire by rotation.” 
 
 
 
By Order of Board 

 

Sd/- 
Pragya Trivedi 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 
 
Bangalore, 8th Day of September, 2020  



 
 
NOTES: 

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to 
be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular 
No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by 
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the Members to the 
EGM/AGM venue is not required and annual general meeting (AGM) be held through 
video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can 
attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is 
not available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint 
authorised representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate 
thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through 
VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This 
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the 
EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be 

counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 
Act,2013. 

 
5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule20 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations2015 
(as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 
2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For 
this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 
authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting 
system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 
6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 

2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.infraville.info. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the EGM/AGM Notice is 
also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) 
i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com. 



 
 
 

7. EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 
08, 2020and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

 

  

8. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed 
from  September 24, 2020 to  September  30, 2020 (both days inclusive). 

 
 

9. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant 
rules  made   thereunder, Companies can serve Annual Reports and other 
communications through electronic mode to those members who have registered their 
email address either with the Company or depository participant(s) Members holding 
shares in demat form must intimate the change in their address, if any, to Bigshare 
Services Pvt.Ltd. E/2 Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki ViharRoad, Saki Naka, Andheri (E), 
Mumbai 400072, Maharashtra; Ph No. - 022- 40430200. 

 
 

10. In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, all Directors (except      
Managing Director of the company , retire every year and if eligible, offer themselves for 
re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting. As per provisions of Companies Act, 2013, 
Independent directors are appointed for a term upto five consecutive years and are not 
liable to retire by rotation. 
 

11. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode 
to Members whose email address are registered with the Company or the depository 
participant(s), unless the members have registered their request for hard copy of the 
same.). Members who have received the notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance 
Slip in electronic mode are requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled 
in Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter at the AGM. 
 

12. Webex link to attend AGM-  https://jlainfraville.my.webex.com/meet/AGM  
 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS 
UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 27th September, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 29th 
September, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 
voting thereafter. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 



Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below: 

 

 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 
is available under ‘Shareholders’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on  e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 
i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Your password details are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 



b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 
system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email 
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 
your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below 
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send 

a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 

on the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9.  After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Details on Step 2 is given below: 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click 

on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 
“Confirm” when prompted. 



6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 
the confirmation page. 

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 

 

 
 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions 
set out in this notice : 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy 
of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
infraville@yahoo.in. 
In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to infraville@yahoo.in. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE 
EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above forremote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM throughVC/OAVM 
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and 
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible tovote through e-Voting system 
in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connectedwith the 
facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentionedfor 
Remote e-voting. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access the same at 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote 
e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members 
login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who 
do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and 
Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions 



mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP 
based login for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at (company email id). The same will be replied by the company 
suitably. 
 
 

 

By Order of Board 

 

Sd/- 
Pragya Trivedi 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 
 
Bangalore, 8th  Day of September, 2020 
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PROXY FORM 

Form No. MGT-11 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

CIN …………………………………………………………… 

Name of the Company …………………………………………………………… 

Registered Office …………………………………………………………… 

…………………………………………………………… 

 

Name of the Member(s)  

Registered address  

E-mail I. d.  

Folio no./Client Id*  

DP ID  

 

I/We, being the member(s) of ______________________ (Name of the Company) holding 

______________ shares hereby appoint: 

1 Name ……………………………..  

 Address ……………………………..  



…………………………….. 

 E-Mail I.D. …………………………….  

 Signature …………………………….. or failing him 

2 Name ……………………………..  

 Address ……………………………... 

……………………………… 

 

 E-Mail I.D. …………………………….  

 Signature …………………………….. or failing him 

3 Name ……………………………..  

 Address ……………………………... 

……………………………… 

 

 E-Mail I.D. …………………………….  

 Signature ……………………………..  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on  poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 

Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on _________________ at ________ 

A.M./P.M. at the Registered Office of the company at 

________________________________ and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 

resolutions as are indicated below: 

S. 

No. 

Resolution For Against 

1.      

2.      

3.      

4.      

 

Signed this____________________________ day of ___________ 2017. 

 

Affix Revenue 
Stamp of Rs. 1/- 



Signature of Shareholder   Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

 

Notes: 

(1) This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the 

registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.  

(2) For the resolutions, statement setting out material facts, notes and instructions please refer to the 

notice of Annual General Meeting. 

(3) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so 

wishes. 

(4) In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the 

joint holders should be stated. 

Please complete all details including details of member(s) and proxy(ies) in the above box before 
submission. 


